



Marshall & Winston, Inc.

RECEIVED
DEC 29 2009
HOBBS CO

December 28, 2009

Oil Conservation Division
1625 North French Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: OGRID No. 014187
Caprock 34, Caprock 35
and Caprock 36
Chaves County, New Mexico



D OIL & GAS PROPERTIES
Complete Land Services

VERNON D. DYER
CPL #3174

vdieroil@cablene.com

P.O. Box 1692

Roswell, New Mexico 88202-1692

Fax: (575) 627-8208

Tel: (575) 622-4941

Cell: (575) 420-0355

Gentlemen:

Vernon D. Dyer is hereby authorized to act on the behalf of Marshall & Winston, Inc. in all regulatory matters relating to approval of and the drilling and completion of the above captioned leases. Should there be any questions regarding this matter, you are welcome to contact me or Gabriel Herrera at (432) 684-6373.

Very truly yours,

Tom M. Brandt
President

TMB/slr

Caprock 35 State
#1H-M, 35-145-31e

API #
30-005-29114